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7 July 2017

Jane Flanagan
Department of Planning & Environment
BY EMAIL: jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au

MP09_0131 MOD 2 - TALLAWARRA LANDS MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT - REQUEST
TO EXTEND LAPSE DATE

Dear Jane,

Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) refers to your letter dated 21 June 2017 regarding the
above modification application.

RMS has reviewed the information provided and has no objections to the proposed lapse date
extension (i.e. change to condition A4 in Schedule 2 to reflect a new lapse date of 23 May
2021).

If you have any questions please give me a call on 4221 2769.

Yours faithfully

\
\

QY

Andrew Lissenden
A/Manager Land Use
Southern Region
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